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Edgar Tulepu

From: Max Gander-Cooper
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 9:29 am
To: Stephanie Frame
Subject: RE: [  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel

So far Ilana has been communicating with DCEs. Let’s ask her to do an email out to those DCEs who made the 
shortlist requesting a filled out form ASAP, cc us in so we can capture the responses as they come in. 
 
Appointment paper organisation form and CV template | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) 
 

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:27 AM 
To: Max Gander‐Cooper <Max.Gander‐Cooper@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 
 
Yes, I think that is sensible, and then we’ll only have to scramble if they pick off the long list. Tell them to keep it 
tight, usual story. 
 

Stephanie Frame (she/her) 

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere 

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the  
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm 
 

From: Max Gander‐Cooper <Max.Gander‐Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:24 AM 
To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 
 
I think he’s correct, we’ll probably want to give the form to the agencies who’s nominees are selected to attach to 
the APH paper. Which will mean getting it out today. 
 
Do we want to send that form to agencies and get them to fill it out for their shortlist candidates? Then we can cull it 
back once we have the final five? 
 

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:14 AM 
To: Max Gander‐Cooper <Max.Gander‐Cooper@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 
 
Morena 
 
Can you please have a quick chat to Francis about the info we need for APH, he seems to have got the wrong bit? I 
think we can rest assured that some of their pics will be in the mix 
 
Steph 
 

Stephanie Frame (she/her) 
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Manager|Kaiwhakahaere 

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the  
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm 

From: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:10 AM 
To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 

Can you pick this up with Francis – or delegate Max to? 

From: Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 9:04 AM 
To: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 

PS – just to check, we need to obtain information indicated here? 

Appointment paper organisation form and CV template | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) 

From: Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel 

Thank you Ilana. 
Noted. 

From: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 7:28 am 
To: Susan Hall <Susan.Hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks <Paul.Stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Francis Van Der Krogt 
<Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz> 
Cc: Bruce Parkes <Bruce.Parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Robert Pigou <Robert.Pigou@mbie.govt.nz> 
Subject: [IN‐  Nominee shortlist for Fast Track Projects Advisory Panel  

Just following up to provide the final shortlist has gone to Ministers offices (I understand both Bishop’s office has 
provided them to Jones) yesterday afternoon 

@Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) just flagging that if MBIE nominees are part of the Ministers picks, we 
will come back to you to get the info we’ll need for APH – re demographic data (age, location, gender, ethnic/tribal 
affiliation, disability etc) plus a CV and this will be super short turnaround as lodge of the APH paper is expected on 
Thursday this week.  Just giving you a heads up now and we’ll follow up as soon as we get any direction from 
Ministers. 

Ngā mihi 
Ilana 

Ilana Miller (She / Her)
Programme Director | Ringatohu Hōtaka
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Mobile: 022 054 0469 |  Email: Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz  |  environment.govt.nz 
  
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means my normal days of work are Monday to Thursday. 
  

  
              

  
  

 

  
  
  
  
 




